



PES PTA Meeting Minutes

October 10, 2019

In Attendance:

Stacy Hall, PTA President

Menka, Linthicum, VP/Read-a-thon

Emma Bierwith, Treasurer

Rachel McQuillen, Secretary

Elizabeth Rodriguez, Parent

Jennifer Adriaola, Parent

Stephanie Stehle, Parent

Kimberly Lloyd, Parent

Julia Smith, Parent

Sharon Hickey, Assistant Principal

PRESIDENT'S REPORT:

- Discussed and requested feedback on PT Board.
- Proposal for next PTA Meeting. Would be an evening meeting. Currently set for November 7th at 9:30 am. This may change.

PRINCIPAL'S REPORT:

- Enrollment : 925 Head Start not included.
- Thank you to all of the PTA, teachers truly appreciate all the extras you do for us!
- Monday is teacher workday!

TREASURER'S REPORT:

- Request for \$1,042 for teacher conferences – Approved!

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

- Approved!

SPIRIT WEAR:

- Total Orders = 63 = \$1,426
- Online Orders = 24
- Paper/Form Orders = 39
- Revenue = \$583.50
- Teacher/Discount Orders = 20
- Check Orders = \$164

- Cash Orders = \$125 the rest were CC orders
- 25% of orders were for the Pink Tee
- Winter Sale will begin November 1st and run until November 22nd
- Winter Sale will feature Football & Baseball Jerseys, Long Sleeve Tie Dye Tees, Baseball Tees, Zip Hoodies, and Beanies
- Flier is expected to come out end of October
- Asked for womens long sleeve performance material preferrably

READ-A-THON:

- Begins October 11th (tomorrow).
- We are currently working on coordinating Family Night with the Book Fair and Read-a-thon
- Astar Explorer donated a free gift for the Read-a-thon

BOOKFAIR:

- Still communicating with Chic-fil-a and coordinating everything for the Family Night
- Dogman costume will be arriving any day.
- We need someone to be the Panther.
- Dan requested Fairfax HS Robotics to take part in the event as well

COMMUNITY OUTREACH:

- New Coordinators – Silvia Liu and Cassie Patterson
- Currently working with Walmart to get some New Teacher stuff!

STEAM EVENT (Steph Stehle):

- Dawn, Director of Communication Relations of GMU Athletics is working with Jon Stehle to send students from PES and Daniels Run (elementary schools) for GMU Elementary School Day.
- Event will be held on December 4th at 11 am. This would most likely be a bagged lunch event.
- Still coordinating efforts and working on transportation options.

BINGO NIGHT:

- January 31st or February 7th dates were discussed.

Family Night Out:

- Moby Dicks
Parent Feedback: Parent gave the customer service rep the flier and they didn't know what it was for.
- Rubaat Aly will be taking over and will be the new chairperson for FNO
- November 7th is Teriyaki Madness
- Recommendation was made to have FNO on other night's of the week rather than on just Tuesdays.
- Upcoming : Mod Pizza, Freddy's, and McDonalds

Movie Night

- Feedback from parent: Started too early (wasn't dark yet).
- Suggestion : Should be more popcorn machines or have pre-popped popcorn. We ran out. Machine we rented was slow and couldn't keep up. Possibly pre-pop microwave popcorn for future events.
- Big thank you to Laura Pagac for coordinating the event!

PANTHER DANCE:

- Discussed the set up with Kimberly regarding what it entails.
- Discussed possible month for the dance.

Minutes prepared by Rachel McQuillen, Secretary